
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Friday, September 13,2019 5:03 PM

Center for J udicial Accountability, I nc.(CJA)

Re: FOlURecords Request AGAIN -- 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and

Executive Compensation -- Chapter 50, Part E, of the Laws of 2015

Rules and Regulations relating to Public lnspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019-blue.pdf

September 13,20L9

Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10502

mail@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated September 6,2OL9 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

you are requesting &#8230;&#822t;20L9 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation -(Chapter 60,

Part E, of the Laws of 2015)&#8230;&#822L;.

Please be advised the records you request are not available pursuant to Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate&#8217;s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of

Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate

-----"Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.\(CJA\1" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: -----

To: <records.access@exec.ny.gov>, "'Senate Foil"' <foil@nysenate.gov>, "'Robin Marilla"' <marillar@nyassembly.gow,

<skerby@ nycourts.gov>
From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: 09/05 /2019 02:14PM

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: AGAIN - zOLg Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation --

Chapter 60, Part E, ofthe Laws of 2015


